

From: [Justin Gostnell](#)
To: [SCQ](#)
Cc: [Shi, Junhong](#); [Lewis Snyder](#)
Subject: PA78-10 COC Amendment Request Warehouse Laydown Area
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2019 8:27:05 AM
Attachments: [semlogo3.png](#)
[PA78-10 Amendment Request Laydown Area.pdf](#)

Please see attached

Justin Gostnell

Senior Environmental Regulatory Specialist
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
813-739-1375



**** NOTICE ****

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary and privileged information. Any un-authorized review, copying, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and delete all copies of the original message.



December 27, 2019

Ms. Cindy Mulkey
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Office
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

Re: Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Seminole Generating Station, Putnam County Florida
Power Plant Certification No. PA78-10
Post-Certification Amendment

Dear Ms. Mulkey:

Pursuant to Section 403.5113(1)(a), Florida Statutes and Rule 62-17.205, Florida Administrative Code, please accept this letter and attachments as a post-certification amendment to the Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. ("Seminole") Site Certification Application ("Application") for the Seminole Generating Station in Putnam County, Florida. This post-certification amendment addresses the creation of a new 7,400 sq ft laydown yard.

This project will convert a grassy area to a laydown yard. The surface of the laydown yard will be composed of gravel stone or limerock. The total area is approximately 7,400 sq. ft. This laydown yard is within Basin 1. Basin 1 drains to Pond 1 which has excess capacity (Reference Amendment Requests AM15-102 and AM12-033). Seminole believes the additional runoff created by this laydown area will be minor and can be handled by the existing pond. An aerial image of the proposed area and a basin map are attached for reference.

The addition of the laydown area will not cause any adverse environmental impacts or require any changes to the existing Conditions of Certification for the Seminole Generating Station.

If the Department concurs, Seminole requests that the Department approve the requested amendment and provide written notification of the same to Seminole, all reviewing agencies, and all parties to the original certification. If you or any of the parties have any questions or concerns, or require additional information, please contact me at (813) 963-0994, ext 1224 or Justin Gostnell at (813) 963-0994, ext. 1375 or by email at jgostnell@seminole-electric.com.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Lewis Snyder", with a large, sweeping loop at the end.

Lewis Snyder,
Director of Regulatory Compliance

Cc: Justin Gostnell, Seminole
Junhong Shi, FDEP NE District



Google Earth

©2018 Google



FIGURE XX.
TITLE

Sources: ECT,2010.